COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

July 7, 2015

E-mail and First Class Mail

W. Craig Williams, Esquire
Romulo L. Diaz, Jr, Esquire
Jack R. Garfinkle, Esquire
PECO Energy Company
2301 Market Street

P.O. Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. PECO Energy Company
Docket No. R-2015-2468981

Dear Counsel:

Enclosed are the Responses to PECO’s Interrogatories, with attachment labeled PECO-
OSBA-I-1, on behalf of the Office of Small Business Advocate, in the above-captioned
proceeding. Please note: Mr. Kalcic’s workpaper is being provided as an MS Excel worksheet in
electronic format only (via email distribution). No hard copies of this worksheet attachment will
be distributed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Attorney ID No. 83789

Enclosures:

cC: PA PUC Secretary Chiavetta (Cover Letter and Certificate of Service only)
Brian Kalcic
Parties of Record

. Office of Small Business Advocate
Suite 202, Commerce Tower | 300 North Second Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101 | 717.783.2525 | Fax 717.783.2831 | www.osba.state.pa.us




BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY
COMMISSION _
Docket No. R-2015-2468981

V.

PECO Energy Company - Electric Division

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that true and correct copies of the foregoing, have been served via email and/or
First-class Mail (unless otherwise indicated below), on all known parties in this matter, on behalf
of the Office of Small Business Advocate.

Jennedy S. Johnson, Esquire
Colin Scott, Esquire

Phillip Kirchner, Esquire Adeolu Bakare, Esquire

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement Charis Mincavage, Esquire

PA Public Utility Commission Elizabeth Trinkle, Esquire

P.O. Box 3265 McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
Harrisburg, PA. 17120 P.O. Box 1166, 100 Pine Street
phikirchne@pa.gov Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
jennejohns(@pa.gov Cmincavage@mwn.com
colinscott@pa.gov Abakare(@mwn.com

Etrinkle/@mwn.com

Thomas P. Gadsden, Esquire
Anthony C. DeCusatis, Esquire

Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire Brooke E. McGlinn, Esquire
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire Catherine G. Vasudevan, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
118 Locust Street 1701 Market Strect

Harrisburg, PA 17101 Philadelphia, PA 19103
pulp@palegalaid.net Tgadsden@morganlewis.com

Adecusatis@morganlewis.com
Bmcglinn(@morganlewis.com
Cvasudevan(@morganlewis.com

Thu B. Tran, Esquire W. Craig Williams, Esquire
Robert W. Ballenger, Esquire Romulo L. Diaz, Jr. Esquire
Josie B.H. Pickens, Esquire Jack R. Garfinkle, Esquire
Community Legal Services, Inc. PECO Energy Company

1424 Chestnut Street P.O. Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19102 2301 Market Street
ttran(@clsphila.org Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699
rballenger@clsphila.org Craig.williams(@exeloncorp.com
jpickens@clsphila.org Romulo.diazi@exeloncorp.com

Jack garfinkle/@exeloncorp.com




Mark C. Szybist, Esquire

Natural Resources Defense Council
1152 15™ Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20005
mszvbist@nrdc.org

Mr. William B. Kazimer
3121 W. Germantown Pike
Eagleville, PA 19403

Joseph Otis Minott, Esquire
Ernest L.ogan Welde, Esquire
Benjamin Z. Hartung, Esquire
Clean Air Council

135 South 19" Street, Suite 300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

joe minott{@cleanair.org
Iwelde(@cleanair.org
bhartung@cleanair.org

J. Barry Davis, Esquire
Scott J. Schwarz, Esquire
Jocelyn Doyle McManus, Esquire

City of Philadelphia Law Department

1515 Arch Street, 16" Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102
j.barry.davis@phila.gov
scott.schwarz(@phila.gov

jocelyn.g hill@phila.gov
sandra.doyle.memanus(@phila.gov

Jacob J. Schlesinger, Esquire
Keys, Fox & Wiedman, LLP
1400 16™ Street

16 Market Square, Suite 400
Denver, CO 80202

jschlesinger(@kfwlaw.com

Michael Panfil, Esquire

EDF

1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20009

mpanfil@edf.org

Heather M. Langeland, Esquire
200 First Avenue, Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
langeland(@pennfuture.or

Danie] Clearfield, Esquire
Deanne M. O’Dell, Esquire
Sara Stoner, Esquire

Eckert Seamans

213 Market Street, 8" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17
dclearfield@eckertseamans.com
dodell@eckertseamans.com
sstoner(@eckertseamans.com

Leonard E. Lucas, 111, Esquire
General Service Administration
801 Broadway, Suite 113
Nashville, TN 37203
Leonard.lucas@gsa.gov

Kathleen Barksdale, Esquire

Julie Holvik, Esquire

General Services Administration
The Strawbridge Bldgl, Suite 9088
20 North Eighth Street
Philadetphia, PA 19107
Kathleen.barksdale@gsa.gov

Roger D. Colton

Fisher, Sheehan & Colton
34 Warwick Road
Belmont, MA 02478
roger{@fsconline.com

David R. Wooley, Esquire
Keys, Fox & Wiedman, LLP
436 14" Street, Suite 1305
QOakland, CA 94612
dwooley@kfwlaw.com

John Finnigan, Esquire
128 Winding Brook Lane
Terrace Park, OH 45174

ifinnigan@edf.org




Dennis W. Goins David J. Effron

Potomac Management Group Berkshire Consulting Services

5801 Westchester Street 12 Pond Path

Alexandria, VA 22310 North Hampton, NH 03862
dgoinspmg@verizon.net ' djeffron@aol.com

Glenn Watkins David C. Parcell

Technical Associates, Inc. Technical Associates, Inc.

9030 Stony Point Parkway, Suite 580 9030 Story Point Parkway, Suite 580
Richmond, VA 23235 Richmond, VA 23235
watkinsg(@tai-econ.com David.parcell@tai-econ.com

Dated: July 7, 2015 W/ A/(/O Q7 M/%/du/‘

iel G. Asmus SZ
ssustant Small Business Advocate

Attorney ID No. 83789



